od: objednavky <G

Odeslano: stfeda 6. prosince 2023 11:31

Komu:

Kopie:

Predmét: RE: objednavka 23/843/MA

Prilohy: Dodaci_list_23211405.pdf; Faktura_23211405.pdf
Dobry den,

Dékujeme za objednavku.
V priloze zasildme fakturu a dodaci list na odkup zapljcenych trokar( dle cenové nabidky 23NA524.

Dékujeme za spolupraci a jsem s pozdravem,

CUSTOMER SERVICE&LOGISTIC MANAGER

PROMEDELUS, s.r.o.
Pernerova 51
186 00 Praha 8, Karlin

Tel:
Email

Www.promedeus.cz

Promedeus Disclaimer: This email, including any attachments, may contain confidential information and / or
personal information protected by applicable law.

It is intended only for the above-mentioned addressee (s). If you have received this mail in error, please notify the
sender immediately and the email will be completely deleted.

If you are not the addressee, we require that any use, copying, distribution or disclosure of the contents of this e-
mail is prohibited and may be illegal.

From: I
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 3:22 PM

To: Objednavky <objednavky@promedeus.cz>

cc: |
-

Subject: objednavka 23/843/MA

Dobry den.

V priloze posildam objednavku na odkup zapljéenych trokard. Prosim o potvrzeni objednavky.

Dékuji.

S pozdravem



zdravotni technika
Nemocnice Pisek, a. s.

Karla Capka 589

397 01 Pisek

tel.: I

mobil: I

email: [ GG



